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From: Torpoint Town Council <admin@torpointtowncouncil.gov.uk>
Sent: 27 June 2022 09:52

To: ‘Milly Southworth'

Subject: FW: The People Hub

Attachments: People Hub Skills for Growth Tourism Ad.png

Kind regards,

Danielle

Danielle Argrave
Torpoint Town Council Support Officer
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From: Clair Murray <Clair.Murray@cornwall.gov.uk>

Sent: 24 June 2022 14:39

To: Jane Lamming <Jane.Lamming@peoplehub.info>; Sarah Bruton <Sarah.Bruton@peoplehub.info>
Subject: The People Hub

Information Classification: CONTROLLED

Good afternoon to you,

| wanted to introduce you the People Hub.

Our project is in two parts, one being we help support unemployed people and the other part is we help to upskill
employed people.

We can offer fully funded training.

www.peoplehub.info

We are starting to promote sectors with fully funded courses and the first sector we have picked is Tourism . With
this in mind | am attaching a poster and was hoping you could promote this to people in your parish . This offer is
available to all in Cornwall and the Isles of Scilly.

| work on the Skills for Growth project and this helps employed people upskill themselves through accredited funded
training. We can fund most things.

To join the Skills for Growth project, you only have to prove you live in Cornwall or the Isles of Scilly and that you
are employed here, this includes being self-employed.

If you would like, | would be more than happy to arrange a call with you to discuss further.

Thank you for your help

Kind regards

Clair

Clair Murray | People Hub, Training Framework Manager
Cornwall Council | Economy & Skills Service



Looking to work in the
tourism industry?

We can
help!
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